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Village of Marvin, North Carolina 
 
FINANCE DIRECTOR REPORT 

 
 

 
 
 
DATE:  June 26, 2025 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Jill Carilli, Finance Director  
SUBJECT:   May ‘25 Treasury Report 
 
 
 
Budget Ordinances: 
OR-2025-05-01: Closed out the COVID/ARPA Funds Grant Ordinance 
OR-2025-05-04: Adoption of the FY25-26 Budget Ordinance 
 
 
 
Budget Updates:  
Council adopted the Fiscal Year 25-26 Budget at our May meeting. 1 resident was in attendance. 
Public Works Reallocations: $2,000 was redistributed among different PW expenses accounts 
Comp Time Adjustments: $11,137 of budgeted funds were used to offset Comp time accruals 
 
 
Bank Accounts: 

MAY SNAPSHOT 
 

Bank Balances   May 31st, 2025 

         Checking (acct 7089) $ 156,036 

Savings (acct 2779)^^ $ 713,174 

SCIF Grant (acct 4475)** $ 102,714 

VH Park Grant (acct 4483)** $ 211,385 

        Total Cash in Bank $1,183,309 

Pinnacle (acct 5736) $1,949,497 

NC Cap Management Trust $1,264,816 

   Total Invested Idle Funds $3,214,313 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

 
 
 

Year To Date Budget Report Revenue and Expenses 
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Ad Valorem Tax Collection:  May Collection Report (just shy of 100%) 
 

 


